OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

ppril 1, 1966

Pubco Petroleum Corporation
P.0. Box 'P"
Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Glen O, Rhodes
Fleld Foreman

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

We have your letter of March 29, 1966 requesting the re-scheduling
for 1966 annual deliverability test of Pubco's State Com J #6 well
located in Unit L, Section 36-31N-9W.

Before It would be possible for us tec determine whether or not
there Is basis for a retest on this will it will be necessary that
you submit a production summary for the last year indicating

the average daily production of the well during the time it was
producing.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA: ks
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